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From: Janelle Eagle

To: ]

Subject: RE: FW: Lightning 3D Marine Seismic Survey (Bight Basin) [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Date: Wednesday, 7 May 2014 4:39:17 PM

Attachments: Letter - NOPSEMA - Biaght - Lightning 3D MSS - Request for Further Written Information - electronic copy

(vA693072).pdf

For Official Use Only

Dear [l

I am sending you this letter on behalf of David Christensen, who is the lead assessor for
the Lightning 3D Marine Seismic Survey (Bight Basin) Environment Plan.

Please find attached a letter sent under Regulation 9A of the Offshore Petroleum and
Greenhouse Gas Storage (Environment) Regulations 2009, requesting further information
to inform our assessment of the environment plan. The original of this letter will be sent
to you by post.

Should you have any questions on the attached, please do not hesitate to give David or
myself a call.

Regards

Janelle

Dr. Janelle Eagle
Environment Specialist — Monitoring and Analysis

Level 8, 58 Mounts Bay Road
Perth WA 6000
Tel: (08) 6188 8763 Fax: (08) 6188 8737 Mob: 0477 356 025

nopsema.gov.au

Important: This message and any attachments is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain
confidential, sensitive personal or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read,
disseminate or retain the message or any part of it, and inform the sender immediately. NOPSEMA does not guarantee
that this message is secure, error-free or free of viruses or other undesirable inclusions.

Please consider the environment before printing this email


http://nopsema.gov.au/

5E
Ni‘j}g‘ E Mi& National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority

Our ref: A355671 : IDRMS:2664
Contact: David Christensen; (08) 6188 8793
Emalil; David.christensen@nopsema.gov.au

Mr Simon Fyfe

Director

Bight Petroleum Pty Ltd
GPO Box 1884
ADELAIDE SA 5001

Dear Mr Fyfe

ENVIRONMENT PLAN SUBMISSION - REQUEST FOR FURTHER WRITTEN INFORMATION -
LIGHTNING 3D MARINE SEISMIC SURVEY (BIGHT BASIN) ENVIRONMENT PLAN

| write with regard to the Lightning 3D Marine Seismic Survey (Bight Basin) Environment Plan
(Revision 0, dated 21 March 2014), submitted to NOPSEMA on 21 March 2014 by Bight Petroleum
Pty Ltd. An assessment of the environment plan has been undertaken in accordance with
NOPSEMA's assessment policies,

Subregulation 9A(1) of the Offshore Petroleum and Greenhouse Gas Storage (Environment)
Regulations 2009 (the Environment Regulations) allows NOPSEMA to request the titleholder to
provide further written information about any matter required by these Regulations to be included in
an EP. '

Prior to making a decision on whether to accept the plan, NOPSEMA requests that further written
information is provided in relation to each matter outlined in Attachment 1. Please provide this
information no later than 30 days from the date of this letter. If Bight Petroleum Pty Ltd requires a
longer period of time, it must advise NOPSEMA in writing within 14 days of receipt of this letter with
an alternative date for provision of the information.

In accordance with paragraph 10(1)(c) of the Environment Regulations, NOPSEMA is unable to make
a decision in relation to the EP within 30 days of submission. NOPSEMA proposes to provide you with
an assessment decision within 14 calendar days of receiving the requested further written
information.

NOPSEMA’s preferred method for the submission of electronic documents is through the secure
website: https://securefile.nopsema.gov.au/filedrop/submissions. Guidance on the use of the
submission system and support contacts may be found on the information page:
http://www.nopsema.gov.au/secure-file-transfer.

In accordance with subregulation 9A(3), all information provided becomes part of the EP and
NOPSEMA must have regard to the information as if it had been included in the submitted EP,

Level 8 Alluvion, 58 Mounts Bay Road, Perth WA 6000
GPO Box 2568, Perth WA 6001 Australia
| 0861888700 { 086188 8737

ABN: 22 Sgﬁagi% g‘ugf ° ' BORSEms.gov.au






Should you require further information or clarification of the information contained in this letter,
please contact David Christensen, the lead assessor for your submission, on Tel: (08) 6188 8793

Yours sincerely,

Sonya Krishnan
Manager Assessment and Compliance

7 May 2014

Attachment 1 - Environment Plan Response Note - request for further written information
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